PACE EXPLORATION, INC.

P. O. BOX 588
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88211-0588

March 7, 1985

Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, N.M. 87501
ATTN: ROY JOHNSON

Dear Mr. Johnson:
On February 26, 1985 we sent to you the C-105 on the Salado Dome
Federal Unit # 1, where we inadvertently put the numbers for the

"OIL OR GAS SANDS OR ZONES" in the spaces for "IMPORTANT WATER SANDS".

Fnclosed is the corrected copy of this form. Please excuse this
mistake.

Cordially,
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Harrison W. Pace
Project Coordinator
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